
	
	
	
	
Please	see	the	email	below.	I	will	call	you	in	a	bit	so	we	can	discuss.	In	short,	we	can	multiply	the	length	
of	road	in	miles	by	$113,670.30	for	the	areas	that	need	substantial	patching	to	get	our	budget	number.		
	
The	above	is	based	on	the	cost	of	the	Massee	Post	Road	Resurfacing	project	we	completed	last	year.	The	
portions	of	Barneyville	that	are	in	disrepair	are	very	similar	in	size	and	amount	of	patching	needed.	
	
Thanks,	
	
H. Larry Sanders, P.E. 
Arrow Engineering and  
Construction Services 
217 N. Ashley Street - Suite 211 
Valdosta, GA 31601 
(229) 474 – 4060 
 
	
	
	
From:	Hiram	Sanders		
Sent:	Tuesday,	January	9,	2018	5:12	PM	
To:	'Faye	Hughes'	<cookgov@windstream.net>	
Subject:	RE:	TSPLOST	Project	Information	Needed	
	
Faye,	
	
I	looked	back	at	what	Littlefield	just	charged	us	to	resurface	Massee	Post	Road.	The	numbers	worked	
out	to	$113,670.30	per	mile	for	patching	and	resurfacing.	It	would	be	$76,740.42	per	mile	without	
patching		
	
There	is	approximately	7.85	miles	that	would	need	substantial	patching.	
	
7.85*(113,670.30)	=	$892,311.86	
	
The	remaining	3.9	miles	are	areas	that	we	have	resurfaced	in	the	last	8	years	or	so.	If	we	overlay	these	
areas	as	well	(which	I	do	not	feel	is	necessary	at	this	point),	there	will	be	an	additional	$299,287.64	in	
costs.	
	
3.9*(76,740.42)	=	$299,287.64	
	
I	hope	this	helps.	Call	me	to	discuss	it	tomorrow	if	we	need	to.	
	
Thanks,	
	
H. Larry Sanders, P.E. 



Arrow Engineering and  
Construction Services 
217 N. Ashley Street - Suite 211 
Valdosta, GA 31601 
(229) 474 – 4060 
 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
From:	Faye	Hughes	[mailto:cookgov@windstream.net]		
Sent:	Tuesday,	January	9,	2018	9:30	AM	
To:	Hiram	Sanders	<hlsanders@arrowengcs.com>	
Subject:	RE:	TSPLOST	Project	Information	Needed	
	
Thank	you.	
	
From:	Hiram	Sanders	[mailto:hlsanders@arrowengcs.com]		
Sent:	Tuesday,	January	9,	2018	9:30	AM	
To:	Faye	Hughes	<cookgov@windstream.net>	
Subject:	RE:	TSPLOST	Project	Information	Needed	
	
Faye,	
	
I	will	look	at	it	in	a	bit	if	that	is	ok.	
	
Thanks,	
H. Larry Sanders, P.E. 
Arrow Engineering and  
Construction Services 
217 N. Ashley Street - Suite 211 
Valdosta, GA 31601 
	


